
 
 
 
OUR MISSION IS TO PROVIDE EXCEPTIONAL PUBLIC SERVICES THAT  

                                                 ENHANCE THE EXPERIENCE OF LIVING, WORKING AND VISITING ADA. 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

A Copy of the above information is available upon request M-F 8AM-5PM at the Ada Township Clerk’s Office, excluding Holidays 

If you would like to be on the Ada Township e-mail information list please inform the Clerk or e-mail the Clerk at jsmith@adatownshipmi.com.  Persons with 
special needs, as defined in the Americans with Disabilities Act, should contact the Ada Township Clerk or call the Michigan Relay Center 

TDD # 1-800-649-3777. 
 

                                       TENTATIVE AGENDA   
                                        ADA TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING                          

                                         MONDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2019 at 7:00 P.M. 
                                      ADA TOWNSHIP HALL 

                                     7330 THORNAPPLE RIVER DRIVE 
 

              
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 A.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 B.   MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 C.   NOTE BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT & ABSENT 

 
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 
III.          GENERAL TOWNSHIP BUSINESS  
 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES & ACCEPT REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS UNDER CONSENT 
 AGENDA  

A. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES:  
 1.  TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

               B.    RECEIVE AND FILE VARIOUS REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
                              1.  MOORE & BRUGGINK – ADA MONTHLY ENGINEERING – 10/04/19 
  2.  ASSESSING DEPARTMENT UPDATE – 10/01/19 
  3.  PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES – 08/15/19 
  4.  UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES – 08/15/19 
  5.  SOCIAL MEDIA RECAP – 09/19 
       
IV.          APPROVAL OF WARRANTS 
 A.   TOWNSHIP GENERAL WARRANTS 
 B.   APPLICATION 16 – LEGACY PARK PROJECT 
 C.   APPROVAL OF PAYMENT TO KENT COUNTY FOR LAND ACQUISITION TO EXPAND CHIEF HAZY  
        CLOUD PARK 
 D.   APPLICATION 4 – LIBRARY COMMUNITY CENTER  
 
 V. PUBLIC COMMENT   
 
VI. BOARD COMMENT  
 
VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. AMY VANANDEL LIBRARY / COMMUNITY CENTER GUARANTEED PERFORMANCE PRICE (GMP) 
AMENDMENT #3 – BID PACKAGE 3 – BALANCE OF WORK 

B. ADA DRIVE WATER TANK CLEANING 
C. RECOMMENDATION FROM TOWNSHIP HISTORIC COMMITTEE  
D. ADA TOWNSHIP FIREFIGHTER APPOINTMENTS 

1. RYAN JAMES GREEN 
2. VINCENT TYLER GUINSLER 

  
IX. OPPORTUNITY FOR ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
X.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

mailto:jsmith@adatownshipmi.com


Draft 
ADA TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Haga at 7 p.m.  Members present:  Supervisor Haga, Treasurer Moran, and Trustees 
Hurwitz, Jacobs, and Proos.  Members Absent:  Clerk Smith and Trustee McAleenan.  Also Present:  Planning Director Ferro, 
Parks Director Fitzpatrick, and approximately nine community members.   

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Moved by Jacobs, supported by Hurwitz, to approve the Agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 
Township Board Minutes - 09-9-19 

Receive and File Various Reports/Communications 
1. Ada Fire Department Activity Report - 08/19; 2. Treasurer’s Investment Report - 06/30/19, 07/31/19; 3. Ada DDA
Minutes - 08/12/19; 4. Ada Parks, Rec. and Land Preservation advisory Board Minutes - 07/11/19; 5. Parks Director’s Report -
09/12/19; 6. September 11, 2019, Storm Damage Report - 09/16/19; 7. Building Permit Report - 08/19; 8. Clay - Grievance -
09/10/19.  Moved by Proos, supported by Jacobs, to approve the minutes and accept the reports under the Consent
Agenda.  Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS 

ADA TOWNSHIP GENERAL WARRANTS 
Treasurer Moran presented the following Hand Checks: #101, $5,693.82; #205 $432.61; #214, $1,148.81; #401 $7,022.00; 
#590, $160.20; #591, $83.53; #592 $145.94. Total of all Hand Checks: $14,686.91.  Warrants: #101, $47,597.37; #205, 
$51,995.81; #211, $9.36; #214 $9,887.85; #248 $9,698.15; #401 $6,080.03; #590 $71,286.37; #591 $32,281.03; #592 
$4,793.90. Total of all Warrants: $233,629.87. Total of all Checks and Warrants: $248,316.78. Moved by Proos, supported by 
Jacobs, to approve the Warrant Report for September 23, 2019, in the total amount of $248,316.78.  Roll Call:  Yes - 
Hurwitz, Jacobs, Haga, Moran, Proos; No - 0; Absent - Smith, McAleenan.  Motion carried. 

PAY APPLICATION 15, LEGACY PARK / SETTLERS GROVE 
Peter Lazdins, Progressive AE, stated this is most of the work for the amphitheater.  Moved by Jacobs, supported by Hurwitz, 
to approve Pay Application 15 for Legacy Park / Settlers Grove to Katerberg VerHage, in the amount of $19,249.11.  Roll 
Call:  Yes - Proos, Moran, Haga, Jacobs, Hurwitz; No - 0; Absent - Smith, McAleenan.  Motion carried. 

PAY APPLICATION 1 AND FINAL, ADA TRAIL CONSTRUCTION 
Steve Groenenboom, Moore & Bruggink, explained the request.  Moved by Jacobs, supported by Proos, to approve Pay 
Application 1 and Final for Ada Trail Construction to Flier Brothers Excavators in the amount of $30, 099.15, leaving a 
retainage of $2,500.  Roll Call:  Yes - Hurwitz, Jacobs, Haga, Moran, Proos; No - 0; Absent - Smith, McAleenan.  Motion 
carried. 

PAY APPLICATION 2, LIBRARY / COMMUNITY CENTER 
Scott Rantala, JLL, explained this pay application for the period through the end of July.  Moved by Proos, supported by 
Jacobs, to approve Pay Application 2 for Library / Community Center to Erhardt Construction in the amount of 
$38,436.71.  Roll Call:  Yes - Proos, Moran, Haga, Jacobs, Hurwitz; No - 0; Absent - Smith, McAleenan.  Motion carried. 

PAY APPLICATION 3, LIBRARY / COMMUNITY CENTER 
Scott Rantala explained this pay application for the period through the end of August.  Trustee Proos asked about retention and 
accounting for every dollar.  Moved by Jacobs, supported by Hurwitz, to approve Pay Application 3 for the 
Library/Community Center to Erhardt Construction in the amount of $281,337.15.  Roll Call:  Yes – Hurwitz, Jacobs, 
Haga, Moran, Proos; No – 0; Absent – Smith, McAleenan.  Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

III. A. 1



Ada Township Board Meeting 
Minutes of September 23, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 

BOARD COMMENT 
 
Trustee Hurwitz commented on the storm of September 11, stating an admirable job was done with clean-up.  

Trustee Proos asked if the closing for Chief Hazy Cloud happened on September 19.  Supervisor Haga answered that it did.  
Proos asked if work had begun regarding the trail.  Groenenboom replied it will start next week.  Proos asked about the Preserve 
Ada Committee.  Supervisor Haga stated there was a meeting coming up. 

Treasurer Moran reports stated September 11 was an interesting day with storms.  He praised the county, Ada Fire, and Ada 
Parks for their work.  He stated many taxpayers had expressed concern about damage from the storm and if there was any 
clean-up help.  He would like to see us have some sort of emergency plan in place. Moran also commented regarding Jerry 
Clay, stating this has become tiresome and disruptive.  He asked where is Mr. Clay is filing grievances at.  He stated he would 
like to see us become more proactive. 

Haga commented on the Chief Hazy Cloud closing, stating probably 10 or 12 people were there from the county and from the 
title companies. 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
None 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

TOWNSHIP SPACE NEEDS AND FACILITIES STUDY RECOMMENDATION 
Scott Vyn, Integrated Architecture, gave a presentation regarding their proposal.   Moved by Proos, supported by Hurwitz, to 
select Integrated Architecture, for the preparation of the Ada Township Space Needs Study, in the amount of $24,950.  
Trustee Proos noted there were three other companies, but the committee considered this the best proposal.  Roll Call:  Yes – 
Proos, Moran, Haga, Jacobs, Hurwitz; - No – 0; Absent – Smith, McAleenan.  Motion carried. 
 
COMPLETION OF HELEN AND RICH DEVOS MEMORIAL SCULPTURE INSTALLATION IN LEGACY PARK 
Planning Director Ferro explained the history of this project and recent developments which include additional expenses.  The 
township board approved in April the installation and placement at Legacy Park of a memorial to Helen and Rich DeVos, to be 
accepted as a piece of township-owned infrastructure.  A change order is now needed for additional costs.    
Moved by Proos, supported by Jacobs, to approve the additional funding of $27,322 for the completion of the Helen 
and Rich DeVos Memorial Sculpture Installation in Legacy Park.  There was much discussion among the board about 
completing the project, cost overages, the family’s foundation commitments, and Progressive AE.  Roll Call:  Yes – Hurwitz, 
Jacobs, Haga, Proos; No – Moran; Absent – Smith, McAleenan.  Motion carried. 
 
LEONARD FIELD PARK MASTER PLAN RFP 
Mark Fitzpatrick, Parks Director, explained the process. 
Moved by Jacobs, supported by Hurwitz, to proceed to send an RFP for Leonard Field master plan, as recommended.  
Motion carried. 
 
ROSELLE PARK NORTH TRAILS IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - REQUEST FOR RE-BID 
Mark Fitzpatrick, Parks Director, and Paul Warnick, OCBA, explained the previous action to turn down bids.  Now we want to 
rebid but not do physical work until next summer when it is dry again.   
Moved by Jacobs, supported by Proos, to approve the rebid for the Roselle Park North Trails Improvement Project, as 
recommended.  Motion carried. 
 

 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Mark Fitzpatrick, Parks director, gave an update on storm damage from Roselle Park and on the Chief Hazy Cloud closing.  
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________ 
Jacqueline Smith         Date 
Ada Township Clerk 









ADA TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION  
 MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 15, 2019 MEETING 

A meeting of the Ada Township Planning Commission was held on Thursday, 2019, 7:00 p.m. at the Ada 
Township Offices, 7330 Thornapple River Dr., Ada, MI. 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Burton, Carter, Easter, Heglund, Jacobs, Leisman 
Absent: Butterfield 
Staff Present: Ferro, Bajdek, Winczewski 
Public Present:  9 Members  

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Jacobs, supported by Carter, to approve the agenda as written.  Motion passed unanimously. 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 18, 2019 MEETING

Moved by Burton, supported by Carter, to approve the minutes of the July 18, 2019 meeting as presented.  
Motion passed unanimously.  

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Request for a Special Use Permit to allow a 5,291 sq. ft. Accessory Building, which is 1,291
sq. ft. larger than permitted by right for the subject 6.91-acre property, 3200 Pettis Ave.
NE, Parcel No. 41-15-05-100-041, Ben Thomet for Christopher & Heather Hoexum

Leisman stated this item of business was tabled last month in order to allow the Commissioners to do a 
site visit.  No comments/correspondence has been received for this request since the last meeting.  The 
Commission discussed the proposal and consensus was that the accessory building fits in with the heavily 
wooded area and would not be obtrusive to neighbors.  

Moved by Jacobs, supported by Burton, to approve the Special Use Permit for a 5,291 sq. ft. accessory 
building subject to the following conditions: 

1. Any exterior lighting on the building be of a non-glaring style, subject to approval by the
Planning Department.

2. The building shall not be used as a dwelling unit.

Motion passed unanimously.  

VII. NEW BUSINESS

1. PVM District Development Plan, Construction of an 8,647 sq. ft., two-story, retail and office
building, Building A2, River Street Commons, 551 Settlers Drive SE, Parcel No. 41-15-34-
129-002, Ken Dixon of Dixon Architecture on behalf of River Street Commons A2, LLC

Ken Dixon of Dixon Architecture summarized this request.  Mr. Dixon stated this building is the 13th 
building to be constructed of the 15 total buildings in the River Street Commons / Marketplace Square 
area.  This is a 2-story, rectangular building with retail on the lower level at 4,445 sq. ft. and office space 

III. B. 3



Ada Township Planning Commission 
Minutes of the August 15, 2019 Meeting 
Page 2 of 4 
 
on the upper level at 4,203 sq. ft.  There is a retailer ready to occupy the lower level and so they would 
like to break ground as soon as the end of next month.   
 
Mr. Dixon stated this building meets all the PVM district requirements, noting however, that the 
architecture is a little “stripped down” from the architecture of the other buildings.  This is intentional and 
provides “ebb and flow”.  Brick pattern, flags, and door arches will give it character.  There will be glass 
garage doors on the lower level which can be opened to allow the retailer to display their product.  There 
will be one elevator and two sets of stairs.  There will also be snow-melt all around the building.  They 
will meet the parking space requirement.  
 
Bajdek stated the proposed site layout and building design conform with all the PVM district standards.  
Approval of the development plan is recommended subject to two conditions as outlined in the staff 
memo.  
 
Ferro asked if there is a cornice on the roof.  Mr. Dixon stated there is a parapet of precast concrete.  
Ferro stated that an overhang requirement is satisfied with a cornice projecting between 6-12 inches.  Mr. 
Dixon stated the cornice, as planned, will project 3-4 inches, but he is willing to work with the Planning 
department to make that larger. 
 
It was moved by Easter, supported by Carter, to approve the PVM District Development Plan for an 8,647 
sq. ft. commercial building subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The building and site improvements shall be completed substantially as shown on the plan set 
titled “River Street Commons – A2 Building,” (civil drawings) dated July 19, 2019 and 
“River Street Commons – A2 Building” (architectural drawings) dated July 18, 2019, except 
as modified in accordance with these conditions of approval. 
 

2. Any exterior building mounted light fixtures shall qualify as “full-cutoff” control of light 
emission or of a low light intensity non-glaring style, subject to approval of the Planning 
Department.  Fixture specifications shall be submitted for approval, prior to building permit 
issuance. 

 
3. A cornice shall be added subject to the approval of the Planning department. 
 

Motion passed unanimously.    
 
   

2. Final PUD, Construction of an 17,523 sq. ft., single-story, office building on the previously 
approved building pad, and minor signage modifications, Cascade Landing Building A, 
5136 Cascade Rd. SE, Parcel No. 41-15-31-376-017, Ryan Wassink of Colliers International, 
on behalf of 5150 Cascade Road, LLC 

 
Leisman stated that the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary PUD Plan in 1999 and this is a 
final plan with a few variations. 
 
Ferro gave a brief history of the PUD, stating that this particular site in the plan has been sitting vacant for 
quite a few years.  This building is part of an overall 65,000 sq. ft., 3-building, PUD known as “Cascade 
Landings”.  The first 2 buildings were built shortly after the PUD was approved in 1999.  
 
Ferro stated the original PUD identified this building as a 31,000 sq. ft., 2-story building.  The current 
Final PUD Plan proposes substitution of a single-story building with 17,523 sq. ft. floor area.   
Stephen Fry of Ghafari Concept Design presented this item.  They would like to start construction 



Ada Township Planning Commission 
Minutes of the August 15, 2019 Meeting 
Page 3 of 4 
 
immediately as they have found a tenant who would like to take occupancy in the spring.  Mr. Fry stated 
they only need a single-story building, and the parking space requirements are already met on the site.  
The design of the building will be very similar to the other 2 buildings.  Mr. Fry reviewed the 
recommended conditions of approval and stated he does not have any issues with them. 
 
Ferro stated the zoning regulations state that to approve a Final PUD plan, it must be consistent in all 
significant respects with the Preliminary plan.  This building conforms with the original setbacks that 
were approved from the perimeter property lines.  Ferro stated that he will work with them on a revised 
landscaping plan. 
 
Ferro stated he and the Township engineer completed a site inspection and noticed that the pond elevation 
was within a foot of the spillway elevation.  Corrective measures will need to be taken as noted in the 
conditions of approval. 
 
Ferro stated the applicant is requesting modification of the original approved sign plan to permit a single 
wall sign of 32 sq. ft. on the front (east) building wall, and a single sign of 50 sq. ft. on the side (north) 
building wall.  Ferro summarized the sign rules that were in effect at the time, amendments since, and 
stated that he sees no justification of the need for a wall sign larger than the 40 sq. ft. permitted in the 
current sign regulations.   
 
Carter asked if there is adequate parking.  Ferro stated there is. 
 
It was moved by Heglund, supported by Jacobs, to approve the Final PUD, subject to the following 
conditions:  
 
1. The Final PUD Plan shall permit the construction of a single-story building of 17,523 gross 

square feet and associated site improvements as shown on the plan set submitted August 12, 2019 
titled Cascade Landing, Building A, Final PUD, prepared by Ghafari/Concept Design and Fleis & 
VendenBrink, except as modified by these conditions of approval. 

2. Corrective measures to restore the storm water detention pond to its proper function should be 
made and documented, subject to approval by the Township, prior to issuance of a building 
permit. 

3. Abandonment of the existing water service and installation of a new service shall be subject to 
issuance of a permit by the Township Utilities Dept. 

4. A revised landscape plan shall be submitted prior to issuance of a building permit, subject to 
approval of the Planning Director. 

5. Any building mounted exterior light fixtures shall be “cutoff” fixtures, or decorative fixtures with 
low intensity light source. 

6. Wall signage for the building shall either conform with the PUD amendment approved in 
February, 2000, or comply with the standards contained in the sign regulations that permit a 40 
square foot wall sign. 

 
 
 
 
 



Ada Township Planning Commission 
Minutes of the August 15, 2019 Meeting 
Page 4 of 4 
 
VIII. COMMISSION MEMBER/STAFF REPORTS 
 
 Ferro reminded the Commissioners of an upcoming Planning conference next month.  
 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT – Meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
___________________________________________________ 
Jacqueline Smith, Ada Township Clerk 











































MEMORANDUM

Date: 10/04/19 

TO: Ada Township Board 
Ada Township Parks, Recreation and Land Preservation Advisory Board 

FROM: Jim Ferro, Planning Director 
RE: Approval of Payment to Kent County for Land Acquisition to Expand Chief Hazy 

Cloud Park 

Overview: 

In March, 2016, the Township Board adopted a resolution expressing its intent to contribute 
$300,000 from the Parks and Land Preservation Fund to Kent County, as local matching funds 
for a Michigan DNR Trust Fund grant for acquisition of 145 acres of land to expand Chief Hazy 
Cloud Park, located between Pettis Ave and the Grand River. After a long process, Kent County 
closed on the acquisition of the property on September 19, 2019. Kent County is now requesting 
payment of the $300,000 in Township funds. 

Attached is a map showing the boundaries of the 145 acres of land that were acquired, labeled 
on the map as “TF16-0157.” Also attached is the closing statement, documenting the purchase 
price of $3.4 million, and an invoice from Kent County for the Township’s $300,000 in local 
matching funds. 

It should also be noted that Kent County has received approval from the Michigan DNR for a 
second Trust Fund grant to acquire an additional 55 acres located west of the recent 
acquisition, labeled on the attached map as “TF17-0200.” This acquisition is expected to close 
in 2020. 

The County has also submitted a 3rd grant application for acquisition of 74 more acres of land 
labeled as “TF190039” on the map. The County will hear in December, 2019 whether this 3rd 
grant has been approved.  

The Township has also committed $400,000 in additional Parks and Land Preservation funding 
toward the 2nd and 3rd grants. 

The $300,000 expenditure toward the cost of the recently-completed acquisition is contained in 
the current year budget of the 213 Fund, which has a current fund balance of $774,511. It 
should also be pointed out that the Land Conservancy of West Michigan previously contributed 
$60,350 from its dedicated “Ada Fund” to the Township toward the $300,000 in local matching 
funds, thereby reducing the net expense to the Township to $239,650. 

Approval of the $300,000 expenditure is requested. 

IV. C.































JONES LANG LASALLE 
15 Ionia Ave. SW, Suite 360, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 
Tel:  616.649.3534 

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: George Haga, Ada Township 
FROM: Scott Rantala, JLL 
DATE: October 8, 2019 
SUBJECT: Ada Library 

Bid Package #03 – Final Subcontract Awards 
Erhardt GMP Amendment 03   

Erhardt Construction conducted a bid process for Bid Package #03 final documents by Progressive AE for 
the balance of the work.  

To recap Bid Package #03 – Balance of Work: 
8/16/19 BP#03 construction documents issued 
9/6/19 BP#03 Addendum 01 issued 
9/13/19 BP#03 Addendum 02 issued 
9/17/19 BP#03 Addendum 03 issued (Erhardt bid manual modifications) 
9/18/19 BP#03 Addendum 04 issued 
9/19/19 BP#03 Bid Opening #1 
9/20/19 BP#03 Bid Opening #2 
9/23/19 BP#03 Bid Opening #3 
Week of 9/23/19 Erhardt conducted post bid interviews. 

GMP Amendment #03: 
 Includes previously approved Precon Services and GMP Amendment #1 ($912,610.00)
 Includes previously approved GMP Amendment #2 ($980,614.00)
 0.5% Insurance markup included per GMP Agreement.
 0.8% Payment and Performance Bond markup included per GMP Agreement.
 3.75% Fee markup included per GMP Agreement.
 Construction contingency and allowances have been included.
 Erhardt submits Amendment #3 of $6,993,680.00 base scope for a revised total GMP of

$8,886,904.00 with a Completion Date of 10/31/20.
 Base scope excludes any Add Alternates.

Construction Budget Recap 
Description Value 

Construction Hard Cost Budget $9,027,802 
GMP Total Base Contract $8,886,904 

Bid Savings (Under Budget) $140,898 

The GMP Base Contract includes $292,953 of Construction Contingency (3.30% of contract) for 
Erhardt’s use during the day-to-day management of the project. Erhardt will keep the Township Staff up 
to date regularly on the spend of Construction Contingency. Township Board approval is not required for 
use of Erhardt’s construction contingency.  

VIII. A.



The $12,000,000 Project Budget includes $818,455.66 of Project Contingency (6.82% of budget) for the 
Owner’s sole use. JLL recommends a project specific Township policy be established for the review, 
approval and signing authority of Project Contingency between Ada Township Staff and the Board. This 
can be discussed at a future Board meeting. 
 
Amendment #3 Recommendation 
JLL recommends Ada Township Board’s approval of Erhardt’s BP#3 subcontractor recommendations 
and to approve the proposed Amendment 03 of $6,993,680.00 for a revised total GMP of $8,886,904.00 
(base contract) with a Completion Date of 10/31/20. 
 
Bid Alternates 
At the time of the $12M project budget approval, the following items were identified as potential add 
alternates:  

1. Performance & Payment Bond – subsequently, decision was to be included in base contract. 
2. Performance Theater – additional funding still under consideration. 
3. 1st Floor Terrazzo flooring versus tile flooring. 
4. A second elevator - ultimately removed to simplify the construction. Change would have 

modified the building structure late in the project schedule. 
5. Bay windows – ultimately removed to simplify the construction. Change would have modified 

the building structure late in the project schedule. 
6. Courtyard Fireplace – removed as it was deemed that it would not get as much use as an interior 

fireplace. 
7. Snowmelt System – courtyard, sidewalks and drop-off drive 
8. Wood windows versus aluminum windows 

 
Bid Alternate Recap 

Description Value 
Alternate 1 – modify windows to be wood +$125,623 

Alternate 2 – add snowmelt system +$266,126 
Alternate 3 – terrazzo flooring in lieu of tile, 1st fl +$53,427 

 
The Project Team elected the priority and recommendations as follow: 

1. Terrazzo flooring – use the $140,898 bid savings to accept the $53,427 ADD. 
2. Snowmelt system – up for discussion. One could use the combination of remaining bid savings of 

$87,471 and $178,655 of the $818,456 Project Contingency to accept the $266,126 ADD. In 
essence, we would be using ±22% of the Project Contingency on this add alternate. 

3. Wood windows – project team does not recommend an approval due to concerns with wood 
windows fabrication lead times, meeting rough opening tolerances and additional Township 
maintenance costs to maintain wood finish. 

 
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Cc: Jim F, File 



VIII. A.

ERahe
Text Box
-3

ERahe
Text Box
Bid Package 1, 2 & 3 











Ada Township Amy VanAndel Library and Community Center EXHIBIT D
Job No. 3993

BID PACKAGES

General Condition Items    

General Conditions 101,200$     35,000$    515,604$            651,804$                         

Testing 10,000$       15,000$    -$                    25,000$                           

-$                                 

BP1 SITEWORK  -$                                 

02200 - Sitework - Thornapple 561,500$     561,500$                         

Scope Adds (mulch blankets, 4" ductile iron water service, temp pave access 50' 15,300$       15,300$                           

Bad Soils Allowance 30,000$       30,000$                           

Dewatering  Allowance 20,000$       20,000$                           

Irrigation Controller/Lighting Panel Relocation  Allowance 30,000$       30,000$                           

Barricades/Control Layout 20,000$       20,000$                           

Water Meter Fee's 11,110$       -$          -$                    11,110$                           

BP2 CONCRETE and STEEL   

03300 - Concrete - Jelsema 307,000$  307,000$                         

Concrete Weather 40,000$    40,000$                           

05000 - Steel - VanDellen 506,500$  506,500$                         

-$                                 

BP3 BALANCE OF TRADES -$                                 

Misc Concrete BP3 - Jelsema 33,302$              33,302$                           

Misc Excavation BP3 - Thornapple 15,730$              15,730$                           

Misc. Structural Revisions BP3 - VanDellen -$                    -$                                 

03350 - Polishing Concrete - Burgess 24,350$              24,350$                           

Abrasive Nosing budget 10,000$              10,000$                           

04000 - Masonry - JK Masonry 688,233$            688,233$                         

05500 - Misc. Steel - Specialty Metals 96,300$              96,300$                           

06000 - General Trades - TBD 491,000$            491,000$                         

Window Sills for Aluminum Windows 19,800$              19,800$                           

07400 - Metal Panels - Versatile 510,000$            510,000$                         

07500 - Membrane Roofing  - J. Stevens 153,300$            153,300$                         

07900 - Sealants - Premier 18,000$              18,000$                           

08500 - Windows - See Alternate 1 add below -$                    -$                                 

08800 - Aluminum Windows in lieu of Wood Windows 273,300$            273,300$                         

08800 - Aluminum Glass & Glazing - Vos Glass 175,200$            175,200$                         

09200 - Studs/DW/Acoustical - Ritsema 811,355$            811,355$                         

Weather Barrier Testing ABAA QAP 9,500$                9,500$                             

Ice & Watershield at Fascia detail for watertightness 5,000$                5,000$                             

09300 - Flooring - Sobie 243,585$            243,585$                         

09900 - Painting - Eckhoff 49,645$              49,645$                           

paint dumpster enclosure 795$                   795$                                

12240 - Window Blinds - Looking out by Julie 19,894$              19,894$                           

14200 - Elevator - Schindler 83,500$              83,500$                           

Temp elevator platform 2,000$                2,000$                             

21000 - Fire Protection - Triad 43,530$              43,530$                           

22000 - Plumbing - Gale 226,500$            226,500$                         

Gas Service Budget 20,000$              20,000$                           

23000 - HVAC - DHE 824,000$            824,000$                         

23800 - Commissioning - FISECX 10,500$              10,500$                           

GMP AMENDMENT A-3 BID PACKAGE 1-3 SUMMARY

BID PACKAGE #1 BID PACKAGE #2 BID PACKAGE #3 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION GMP BP 1-3

October 7, 2019



Temp Heat/Ventilation Budget 35,000$              35,000$                           

26000 - Electrical - VanHaren 714,500$            714,500$                         

Electrical Service Budget 15,000$              15,000$                           

A/V Bulletin Budget pricing 40,000$              40,000$                           

32120 - Paving - LiteLoad 56,785$              56,785$                           

32140 - Pavers - Interlock 77,225$              77,225$                           

32310 - Decorative Fence - Fence Consultants 5,188$                5,188$                             

32800 - Irrigation - Shoreline 12,940$              12,940$                           

32900 - Landscaping - Twin Lakes 63,490$              63,490$                           

Permits  3,650$         3,922$      27,975$              35,547$                           

CM Liability Insurance (based on total cost) .5%  .5% 4,563$         4,903$      34,968$              44,434$                           

Performance/Payment Bond  (based on total cost) .8%  .8% 7,301$         7,845$      55,949$              71,095$                           

Preconstruction Services  25,000$       -$          -$                    25,000$                           

Contingency   40,000$       25,000$    227,953$            292,953$                         

SUBTOTAL 879,624$     945,170$  6,740,896$         8,565,690$                      

 

CM Overhead & Fee @ 3.75%  3.75%  32,986$       35,444$    252,784$            321,214$                         
 -$                                 

 TOTAL 912,610$     980,614$  6,993,680$         8,886,904$                      

QUALIFICATIONS:

1. All Building Signage is in JLL Budget and not included in this contract. ALTERNATE 1 - ADD WOOD WINDOWS 125,623$                         

2. Brick Paver donation costs/engraving/installations are not included.

3. Builders Risk Insurance by others. ALTERNATE 2 - ADD SNOWMELT 266,126$                         

4. Alternates need to be accepted by October 21, 2019.

5. Alternates 1 & 3 will each add (2) weeks to the project schedule. ALTERNATE 3 - ADD TERRAZZO in lieu of tile 53,427$                           

6. Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment is by others

7. Design Fee's are not included.
8. Date of Substantial Completion does not include any weather delays.



Current Specifications

Number Description Revision Issued Date Received Date Set
00 - Procurement and Contracting Requirements
00 0000 Erhardt Bid Manual 6 09/18/19 09/18/19 BP3: Addendum 04
00 0115 LIST OF DRAWING SHEETS 2 07/12/19 07/12/19 BP2 Structural
00 0115A LIST OF DRAWING SHEETS BP3 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
00 3100 AVAILABLE PROJECT INFORMATION (Geotechnical Report) 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
00 4325 SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM - DURING PROCUREMENT 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
00 5433 Digital/Electronic Media Data Protocol - Use Agreement 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
00 5433.01 Digital/Electronic Media Data Protocol - Exhibit 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
00 6313 REQUEST FOR INTERPRETATION FORM 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
00 6325 SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM - DURING CONSTRUCTION 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
000110 Table of Contents 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 - General Requirements
01 1000 SUMMARY 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 2300 ALTERNATES 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 2500 SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 4533 CODE-REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND PROCEDURES 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 5713 TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 7000 EXECUTION AND CLOSEOUT REQUIREMENTS 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 7800 CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
01 9113 General Commissioning Requirements 0 09/06/19 09/10/19 BP3: Addendum 01
01 9114 Commissioning Authority Responsibilities 0 09/06/19 09/10/19 BP3: Addendum 01
013000 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 3 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
02 - Existing Conditions
02 4100 DEMOLITION 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
03 - Concrete
03 1000 CONCRETE FORMING AND ACCESSORIES 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
03 2000 CONCRETE REINFORCING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
03 3000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
032219 Composite Grid Reinforcing 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
033543 POLISHED CONCRETE FINISHING 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
04 - Masonry
04 0511 MORTAR AND MASONRY GROUT 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
04 2000 UNIT MASONRY 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
04 7200 CAST STONE MASONRY 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 - Metals

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:31 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 1 of 6

nhaglund
Text Box
A.1.1.7 EXHIBIT E - BID SPECIFICATIONS BP1 - BP3



Number Description Revision Issued Date Received Date Set
05 1200 STRUCTURAL STEEL FRAMING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 2100 STEEL JOIST FRAMING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 3100 STEEL DECKING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 4000 COLD-FORMED METAL FRAMING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 5000 METAL FABRICATIONS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 5100 METAL STAIRS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
05 7313 GLAZED DECORATIVE METAL RAILINGS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
06 - Wood, Plastics, and Composites
06 1000 ROUGH CARPENTRY 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
06 2000 FINISH CARPENTRY 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
06 4100 ARCHITECTURAL WOOD CASEWORK 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 - Thermal and Moisture Protection
07 0553 FIRE AND SMOKE ASSEMBLY IDENTIFICATION 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 2100 THERMAL INSULATION 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 2119 FOAMED-IN-PLACE INSULATION 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 2400 EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH SYSTEMS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 2500 WEATHER BARRIERS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 4213 METAL WALL PANELS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 4215 FLAT-LOCK METAL WALL PANEL SYSTEMS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 5400 THERMOPLASTIC MEMBRANE ROOFING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 6200 SHEET METAL FLASHING AND TRIM 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 7100 ROOF SPECIALTIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 7200 ROOF ACCESSORIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 8400 FIRESTOPPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
07 9200 JOINT SEALANTS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 - Openings
08 1113 HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 1116 ALUMINUM DOORS AND FRAMES (INSULATED CORE) 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 1416 FLUSH WOOD DOORS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 3473 SOUND CONTROL DOOR ASSEMBLIES 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 4313 ALUMINUM-FRAMED STOREFRONTS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 5200 WOOD WINDOWS 2 09/18/19 09/18/19 BP3: Addendum 04
08 5673 SOUND CONTROL WINDOWS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
08 8000 GLAZING 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
087100 DOOR HARDWARE 1 09/13/19 09/16/19 BP3: Addendum 02
09 - Finishes
09 2116 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 3000 TILING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:31 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 2 of 6



Number Description Revision Issued Date Received Date Set
09 5100 ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 6500 RESILIENT FLOORING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 6623 RESINOUS MATRIX TERRAZZO FLOORING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 6813 TILE CARPETING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 7200 WALL COVERINGS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 9123 INTERIOR PAINTING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
09 9600 HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 - Specialties
10 1100 VISUAL DISPLAY UNITS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 1400 SIGNAGE 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 2113 Toilet Compartments 1 09/06/19 09/10/19 BP3: Addendum 01
10 2113.17 PhenolicToilet Compartments 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 2310 GLAZED INTERIOR WALL AND DOOR ASSEMBLIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 2800 TOILET ACCESSORIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 3100 MANUFACTURED FIREPLACES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 4400 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALTIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
10 7516 FLAGPOLES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
11 - Equipment
11 3013 RESIDENTIAL APPLIANCES 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
11 5213 PROJECTION SCREENS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
12 - Furnishings
12 2400 WINDOW SHADES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
12 3600 COUNTERTOPS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
12 4813 ENTRANCE FLOOR MATS AND FRAMES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
14 - Conveying Equipment
14 2100 ELECTRIC TRACTION ELEVATORS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
21 - Fire Suppression
21 0500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
21 0523 GENERAL-DUTY VALVES FOR WATER-BASED FIRE-SUPPRESSION PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
21 0553 IDENTIFICATION FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
21 1300 FIRE-SUPPRESSION SPRINKLER SYSTEMS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 - Plumbing
22 0519 METERS AND GAUGES FOR PLUMBING PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 0523 GENERAL-DUTY VALVES FOR PLUMBING PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 0553 IDENTIFICATION FOR PLUMBING PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 0719 PLUMBING PIPING INSULATION 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 1005 PLUMBING PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 1006 PLUMBING PIPING SPECIALTIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
22 3000 PLUMBING EQUIPMENT 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:31 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 3 of 6



Number Description Revision Issued Date Received Date Set
22 4000 PLUMBING FIXTURES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 - Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)
23 0519 METERS AND GAUGES FOR HVAC PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0523 GENERAL-DUTY VALVES FOR HVAC PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0553 IDENTIFICATION FOR HVAC PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0593 TESTING, ADJUSTING, AND BALANCING FOR HVAC 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0713 DUCT INSULATION 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0719 HVAC PIPING INSULATION 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0800 Commissioning of HVAC 0 09/06/19 09/10/19 BP3: Addendum 01
23 0913 INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL DEVICES FOR HVAC 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 0923 DIRECT-DIGITAL CONTROL SYSTEM FOR HVAC 2 09/13/19 09/16/19 BP3: Addendum 02
23 0993 SEQUENCE OF OPERATIONS FOR HVAC CONTROLS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 2113 HYDRONIC PIPING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 2114 HYDRONIC SPECIALTIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 2123 HYDRONIC PUMPS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 2213 STEAM AND CONDENSATE HEATING PIPING 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 2500 HVAC WATER TREATMENT 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 3100 HVAC DUCTS AND CASINGS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 3300 AIR DUCT ACCESSORIES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 3319 DUCT SILENCERS 1 09/13/19 09/16/19 BP3: Addendum 02
23 3423 HVAC POWER VENTILATORS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 3600 AIR TERMINAL UNITS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 3700 Air Outlets and Inlets 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 5216 CONDENSING BOILERS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 5700 HEAT EXCHANGERS FOR HVAC 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 7413 PACKAGED OUTDOOR CENTRAL-STATION AIR-HANDLING UNITS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 8126.13 Small Capacity Split-System Air-Conditioners 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 8200 CONVECTION HEATING AND COOLING UNITS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 8300 RADIANT HEATING AND COOLING UNITS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
23 8415 STEAM HUMIDIFIERS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 - Electrical
26 0519 LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND CABLES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 0526 GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 0529 HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 0533.13 Conduit for Electrical Systems 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 0533.16 Boxes for Electrical Systems 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 0533.23 Surface Raceways for Electrical Systems 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 0553 IDENTIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:31 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 4 of 6



Number Description Revision Issued Date Received Date Set
26 0923 LIGHTING CONTROL DEVICES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 2200 LOW-VOLTAGE TRANSFORMERS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 2413 SWITCHBOARDS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 2416 PANELBOARDS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 2726 WIRING DEVICES 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 2816.16 Enclosed Switches 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 2923 VARIABLE-FREQUENCY MOTOR CONTROLLERS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 4300 SURGE PROTECTIVE DEVICES 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 5100 INTERIOR LIGHTING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
26 5600 EXTERIOR LIGHTING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
27 - Communications
27 0500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR COMMUNICATIONS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
27 0526 GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
27 1000 STRUCTURED CABLING FOR VOICE AND DATA 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
27 1100 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT ROOM FITTINGS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
274100 AUDIO VIDEO SYSTEMS 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
28 - Electronic Safety and Security
28 1000 ACCESS CONTROL 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
28 2000 VIDEO SURVEILLANCE 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
28 4600 FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
31 - Earthwork
31 1000 SITE CLEARING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
31 2200 GRADING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
31 2316 EXCAVATION 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
31 2323 Fill 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 - Exterior Improvements
32 1123 AGGREGATE BASE COURSES 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 1216 ASPHALT PAVING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 1313 CONCRETE PAVING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 1413 PRECAST CONCRETE UNIT PAVING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 1723.13 Painted Pavement Markings 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 3119 DECORATIVE METAL FENCES AND GATES 2 09/06/19 09/10/19 BP3: Addendum 01
32 3223 SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALL 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 3300 SITE FURNISHINGS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 9219 SEEDING 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
32 9300 PLANTS 1 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
328424 UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM 0 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
33 - Utilities

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:31 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 5 of 6



Number Description Revision Issued Date Received Date Set
33 0513 MANHOLES AND STRUCTURES 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
33 1416 SITE WATER UTILITY DISTRIBUTION PIPING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
33 3113 SITE SANITARY SEWERAGE GRAVITY PIPING 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
33 4100 SUBDRAINAGE 2 08/16/19 08/19/19 BP3: Balance of Work
33 4211 STORMWATER GRAVITY PIPING 1 06/14/19 06/18/19 BP1 Sitework

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:31 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 6 of 6



Current Drawings

Drawing No. Drawing Title Revision Drawing Date Received Date Set
General
G001 PROJECT INFORMATION AND CODE DETAILS 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
G101 CODE COMPLIANCE PLANS 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
TD001 TILE DRAWING 0 06/14/2019 06/18/2019 2019 0614 BP1 Sitework (06/14/19)
TD002 GENERAL TD002 TITLE DRAWING 0 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
TD003 TITLE DRAWING 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
Civil
C100 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PLAN 0 06/14/2019 06/18/2019 2019 0614 BP1 Sitework (06/14/19)
C101 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP1 - Bulletin 01 (07/12/19)
C102 SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN 0 06/14/2019 06/18/2019 2019 0614 BP1 Sitework (06/14/19)
C201 SITE LAYOUT PLAN 4 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
C301 SITE GRADING ENLARGEMENT PLAN 0 06/14/2019 06/18/2019 2019 0614 BP1 Sitework (06/14/19)
C401 SITE UTILITY ENLARGEMENT PLAN 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP1 - Bulletin 01 (07/12/19)
C501 DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP1 - Bulletin 01 (07/12/19)
C502 DETAILS 0 06/14/2019 06/18/2019 2019 0614 BP1 Sitework (06/14/19)
C503 DETAILS AND ENLARGED HARDSCAPE PLAN 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
Landscape
L101 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
L102 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
IR101 SITE IRRIGATION PLAN 1 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
Irrigation

19-042C SITE IRRIGATION PLAN 0 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 Design Development Set for Review
(06/20/19)

Structural
S001 GENERAL NOTES 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S002 DESIGN CRITERIA AND SCHEDULES 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S003 SPECIAL INSPECTIONS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S101 FOUNDATION PLAN 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S102 SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S103 ROOF FRAMING PLAN 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S104 SCREENWALL FRAMING PLAN & DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S201 STRUCTURAL ELEVATIONS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S202 STRUCTURAL ELEVATIONS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S301 CONCRETE DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S302 CONCRETE DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S401 MASONRY DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:28 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 1 of 3

nhaglund
Text Box
A.1.1.8 EXHIBIT F - BID DRAWINGS BP1 - BP3

https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737394
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737388
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/77761522
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405113
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737397
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/77761520
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80404612
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/77761524
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396205
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/77761523
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80404613
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80404614
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/77761518
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327396
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327399
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327388
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396207
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/76015134
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405114
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405122
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405115
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405104
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405112
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405117
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405107
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405106
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405110
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405101
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405103
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405118


Drawing No. Drawing Title Revision Drawing Date Received Date Set
S501 STEEL DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S502 STEEL DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S503 STEEL DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S504 STEEL DETAILS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
S901 3D VIEWS 1 07/12/2019 07/12/2019 BP2 - Structural Bid Set (07/12/19)
Architectural
A101 FIRST FLOOR PLAN 4 09/18/2019 09/18/2019 BP3: Addendum 04 (09/18/19)
A102 SECOND FLOOR PLAN 4 09/18/2019 09/18/2019 BP3: Addendum 04 (09/18/19)
A103 ROOF PLAN 4 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
A111 FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A112 SECOND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A121 FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A122 SECOND FLOOR FINISH PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)

A131 FIRST FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN (FOR REFERENCE ONLY) 0 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 Design Development Set for Review
(06/20/19)

A132 SECOND FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN (FOR REFERENCE ONLY) 0 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 Design Development Set for Review
(06/20/19)

A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 3 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
A202 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A301 BUILDING SECTIONS 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A311 WALL SECTIONS 3 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
A312 WALL SECTIONS 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A313 WALL SECTIONS 0 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
A314 EXTERIOR DETAILS 1 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
A401 ENLARGED PLANS AND DETAILS 1 09/18/2019 09/18/2019 BP3: Addendum 04 (09/18/19)

A411 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 0 06/20/2019 06/24/2019 Design Development Set for Review
(06/20/19)

A501 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A502 MILLWORK ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS 1 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
A601 DOOR AND WINDOW SCHEDULE, ELEVATIONS, AND DETAILS 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
A621 FINISH MATERIAL LIST AND FINISH SCHEDULE 3 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
A801 VERTICAL CIRCULATION 1 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
A802 VERTICAL CIRCULATION 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
Fire Protection
FP101 FIRST FLOOR FIRE PROTECTION PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
FP102 SECOND FLOOR FIRE PROTECTION PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
Plumbing
P001 GENERAL PLUMBING INFORMATION 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
P100 UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
P101 FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
P102 SECOND FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:28 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 2 of 3

https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405130
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405124
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405116
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405111
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/80405102
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/86009570
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/86009573
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396208
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737368
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737381
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737400
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737384
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/76015151
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/76015162
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396200
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737416
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737372
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396210
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737421
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327397
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396202
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/86009574
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/76015146
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737398
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327392
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737371
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396204
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327401
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737409
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737420
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737406
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327391
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737374
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737379
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737410


Drawing No. Drawing Title Revision Drawing Date Received Date Set
P401 ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
P901 DOMESTIC WATER PIPING ISOMETRIC DIAGRAM 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
P902 SANITARY PIPING ISOMETRIC DIAGRAM 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
P903 STORM PIPING ISOMETRIC DIAGRAM 0 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
Mechanical
M001 GENERAL MECHANICAL INFORMATION 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
M400 ENLARGED MECHANICAL PLANS 1 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
M500 MECHANICAL DETAILS 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
M600 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES 3 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
MH101 FIRST FLOOR HVAC PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
MH102 SECOND FLOOR HVAC PLAN 2 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
MH103 MECHANICAL ROOF PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
MP101 FIRST FLOOR HYDRONIC PIPING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
MP102 SECOND FLOOR HYDRONIC PIPING PLAN 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
MP103 SNOWMELT SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE) 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
Electrical
E001 ELECTRICAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
E501 ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAMS 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
E502 ELECTRICAL DETAILS 1 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
E601 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
EL101 FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
EL102 SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
EP101 FIRST FLOOR POWER AND SYSTEMS PLAN 2 09/06/2019 09/09/2019 BP3: Addendum 01 (09/06/19)
EP102 SECOND FLOOR POWER AND SYSTEMS PLAN 2 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)
EP103 ROOF POWER PLAN 1 08/16/2019 08/19/2019 BP3: Balance of Work (08/16/19)
ES001 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN 2 09/13/2019 09/16/2019 BP3: Addendum 02 (09/13/19)

Erhardt Construction Company

Printed on Fri Oct 4, 2019 at 04:28 pm EDT

Job #: 3993 Amy Van Andel Community Center & Library
7215 Headley Street
Ada, Michigan 49301

616 822-9530

Page 3 of 3

https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737383
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737415
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737395
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737375
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737387
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327385
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737418
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396203
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737399
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396211
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737407
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737390
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327387
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327389
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737411
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327395
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327390
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737419
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737417
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737385
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/84327400
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396206
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/82737389
https://app.procore.com/574376/project/drawing_areas/496992/drawing_log/85396209


TOWNSHIP 
MEMORANDUM 

       10/08/19 

TO:  Ada Township Board 
FROM:  George Haga, Township Supervisor 
SUBJECT: Ada Drive Water Tank Cleaning 

Ada Township received the following three proposals for cleaning the Ada Drive water tank: 

1. H2O Towers  $4,950 

2. Scrub A Home, LLC $6,100

3. Fedewa Inc. $8,700  

It is recommended to contract with H2O Towers in the amount of $4,950.  H2O Towers has 
satisfactorily provided water tank cleaning for the Township in the past and they have provided 
a clearly defined proposal. 

VIII. B.









MEMORANDUM

Date: 10/1/19 

TO:  Ada Township Board 
FROM: Jim Ferro, Planning Director 
RE: Recommendation from Township Historic Committee Meeting to Re-Convene the 

Historic District Study Committee and Retain a Consultant to Conduct a Historic 
Resources Inventory 

On September 4, 2019, the Township Historic Committee met to discuss what appropriate steps 
may be taken to address concerns with loss of significant historic structures in the Village. 
Those in attendance included the following:  Betty Jo Crosby, Supervisor Haga, Trustees 
Hurwitz and Jacobs, Bernie Veldkamp, Marie Vierson and Kristen Wildes. 

Committee members reviewed and discussed background information concerning the 
Township’s past creation of a Historic District Study Committee in 2006. The Study Committee 
did not complete a final report for transmittal to the Township Board. The Committee also heard 
from Supervisor Haga and the Planning Director regarding a meeting and tour of the Village 
they conducted with a historic preservation consultant, and her observations regarding the 
historic buildings that were viewed on the walking tour. A summary of this meeting is attached. 

The consensus of the Committee was to recommend that the Township re-convene the Historic 
District Study Committee that was established in 2006, fill vacant positions on its membership, 
and begin the process of completing a Historic District Study Committee report, to include 
retaining a qualified consultant to prepare a historic resource inventory for the Village. 

In addition, the Committee recommended that a moratorium on demolition of existing buildings 
in the Village be put in place temporarily, pending the outcome of the Committee’s work and the 
Township Board’s decision regarding a course of action. 

Recommended Action: 

1. Approval of the attached resolution placing a moratorium on issuance of permits for
demolition of existing buildings in the Ada Village area, as defined on the map attached to the
resolution. The moratorium would be in place for 6 months.

2. Direction to prepare and issue a Request for Proposals for preparation of a historic
resources inventory in the Village and assistance in preparing a historic district study committee
report, by a qualified historic preservation consultant.

VIII. C.



RESOLUTION NO. R-101419-__ 
ADA TOWNSHIP 

KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR 
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS IN THE ADA VILLAGE AREA 

 
Findings of Fact 

 
 The Ada Township Historical Committee, comprised of 3 members of the Ada Township Board and 5 members of 
the Ada Historical Society Board, has unanimously recommended that the Township Board re-constitute the Historic District 
Study Committee that was appointed in 2006, and take action to 1) retain a qualified historic preservation consultant to assist 
the Historic District Study Committee in preparing an inventory of the historic resources in the Ada Village area, and 2) direct 
the Study Committee to prepare a Historic District Study Committee Report to the Township Board regarding the possible 
creation of a Historic District in the Ada Village area, pursuant to the provisions of the Local Historic Districts Act (PA 169 
of 1970, as amended). The Historic Committee also recommended that the Township Board establish a temporary moratorium 
on issuance of permits for demolition of buildings in the Village, pending completion of the Historic District Study 
Committee’s work and presentation of a Historic District Study Committee Report to the Township Board. 
 
 The Township expects that it will take approximately six (6) months to re-convene the Study Committee, retain a 
historic preservation consultant, complete the Report by the Study Committee, and for the Township Board to establish a 
course of action regarding the possible creation of a Historic District. In the meantime, the Township believes it is in the best 
interests of the Township’s public health, safety and welfare to impose a temporary moratorium on issuance of permits for 
demolition of existing buildings in the Ada Village area while these tasks are completed. 
 
PRESENT:   __________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:      __________________________________________________________ 
 
THE TOWNSHIP OF ADA RESOLVES: 
 
1.       In view of the above findings, a moratorium is imposed on issuing of permits for demolition of existing buildings in 
the Ada Village area, as defined on the map attached as Exhibit A, subject to the exceptions specified in paragraphs 2 and 3., 
below. 
 
2.      The moratorium established in paragraph 1. above shall not apply to demolitions of buildings which have been 
determined by the Building Official to be an imminent threat to the public health, safety and welfare. 
 
3. The moratorium established in paragraph 1. above shall not apply to demolition of existing buildings located on 
property for which a site plan, PUD Plan, PVM district development plan or special use permit has been previously approved 
by the Ada Township Planning Commission and/or Township Board under the provisions of the Township Zoning 
Regulations, and remains valid, when carrying out and implementing the approved development requires the demolition of 
an existing building.  
 
4 The moratorium shall take effect immediately upon the adoption of this Resolution, and shall expire on April 15, 
2020, unless terminated earlier by action of this Board. 
 
Yeas:  __ 
Nays:  __ 
Absent: __ 
 
The above resolution was offered by Member __________ and supported by Member ___________.  The resolution 
was thereupon declared adopted. 
  
    
  Jacqueline Smith 
  Ada Township Clerk 
  



Ada Township Board Resolution R-101419-__ 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify that the foregoing is a complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a public meeting held on 
Monday, October 14, 2019.  The original resolution is on file in my office and available to the public.  Public notice of the 
meeting was given in compliance with the Open Meetings Act. 
Dated:  October 14, 2019 
 
    
 Jacqueline Smith 
 Ada Township Clerk 









VIII. D. 1 & 2.






























	7330 THORNAPPLE RIVER DRIVE
	Memo to TB-10-04-19.pdf
	MEMORANDUM

	Memo to Township Board-10-01-19.pdf
	MEMORANDUM




